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From: James Caldwell
To: Patricia Buckley; Tammy Tomczak
Date: Fri, Jun 8, 2007 6:08 PM
Subject: Fwd: Pre-Mtg to the June 27th FENOC Public Mtg.

>>> Sunny Bozin 06/08/2007 12:39:05 PM >>>
Pre-Mtg to the June 27th FENOC Public Mtg will be held June 21st at 4:30 in 17B4

Kevin, Gina, Pat, Lucy, Terry: pls add to respective calendars
Jan & Melissa - your calendars.have been adjusted

Gina and Pat: I will set up a VTC

Cyndi and Jim Dyer: Pis pass this along to your appropriate staff. Please keep in mind 17B4 can
hold 20 people comfortably.

Thank U

CC: Anne Boland; Cynthia Pederson; Geoffrey Grant; Mark Satorius; Steven West
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Subject: Fwd: Pre-Mtg to the June 27th FENOC Public Mtg
Creation Date Fri, Jun 8, 2007 6:08 PM
From: James Caldwell

Created By: JLC1@nrc.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov
chjpo.CHDO

ATB CC (Anne Boland)
CDP1 CC (Cynthia Pederson)
GEG CC (Geoffrey Grant)
KSW CC (Steven West)
MAS CC (Mark Satorius)
PLB 1 (Patricia Buckley)
TXN (Tammy Tomczak)

Post Office Route
chpo.CHDO nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1086 06/08/2007 6:08:32 PM

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled


